
0Wednesday, November 16, 2022 
Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission 

Minutes 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL - The Recreation & Parks Advisory Commission meeting was 
held at the Community Activity Center  and was called to order by Chairperson, Mark Nolen at   
6:01 P.M. 

 
Commission Members present:  
Mark Nolen, At-large (Chair)  
Maggie Borer, At-large 
Latrina Caldwell, At-large 
Monica Dillenburg, Central  
Dwain Erickson, West 
Joe Gomez, At-large 
Johnny Hoang, At-large 
Jane Wilson, West  

   Kellina Quigley, At-large 
 
Terry Parks City Council Liaison 
 
Commission Members absent: 
Christy Sandberg, (Vice-Chair) 
Deborah Lande, Central 
Miriam Osammor, East   
James Turnham, City Planning Liaison 
 
Brooklyn Park Staff present: 
Brad Tullberg, Director of Recreation and Parks 
Jen Gillard, Manager Recreation Programming 
Greg Hoag, Parks and Buildings Manager, Operations and Maintenance  
Marcus Hill, Manager, Facilities and Parks 
Kelly Becker, Supervisor Recreation Programming 
Jeanine Machan, Program Assistant III 

 
2. OPEN FORUM-PUBLIC COMMENT AND RESPONSE  

NA 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
A Motion was made to Approve the amended agenda moving 6.3 Age Friendly Resource List 
to 6.1 on the November 16, 2022, agenda by Commissioner Dillenburg and second by, 
Commissioner Erickson.   
Motion unanimously approved. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

 

A Motion was made to Approve the October 19, 2022, minutes by Commissioner Dillenburg 
and second by, Commissioner Borer. 
Motion unanimously approved. 

 

5. ACTION ITEMS 

N/A 

 

 

 
 



6. GENERAL INFORMATION - PRESENTATIONS  

1. AGE FRIENDLY RESOURCE LIST 

Kelly Becker, Recreation Program Supervisor presented the work city staff has done to produce a 
Community Resource List for the City of Brooklyn Park residents. (See attached PowerPoint) 
Highlights of the presentation are: 

• In 2019 city staff created an internal list of resources for Brooklyn Park city staff to use to help 
residents who contacted the city for help. This list proved to be helpful with issues that individuals 
were experiencing when COVID struck in 2020.  Over the past two years the resources have 
changed and expanded.  In the summer of 2022, two department interns vetted the entire list to 
eliminate any resources no longer in business and updated the information of what the remaining 
resources could provide.  

• The list was large in scope and overwhelming.  To use the list effectively staff developed 
categories incorporating the AARP recognized World Health Organization’s 8 domains of livability 
and then listed the resources under the particular domain(s) that it pertained to.  

• The 8 domains of livability in no particular order are: 
o Housing 
o Health Services and Community Supports 
o Outdoor Spaces and Buildings 
o Transportation 
o Communication and Information 
o Civic Participation and Employment 
o Respect and Social Inclusion 
o Social Participation 

• The resource list has grown from Age-friendly to include Youth Services, ADA and inclusion, 
Community Engagement and Community Development resources that would aid in each of these 
departments within the city.  

• Staff has incorporated the list using GIS app to create a “Community Resources” page on the city 
website to provide easy access to this information for the public. Because this list is ever evolving, 
staff will be able to run a program in GIS that checks websites of these resources to look for any 
status changes.   

• Internally certain staff members will have access to update and add information.  

• City staff, select community partners will test internally before launch.  An invite to the 
commissioners to assist in testing was offered.  

• Residents will be able to add resources to the site that will be vetted first by staff before going live 
on website.  

Questions/Comments 

• Commissioner Borer asked if resources will be investigated to make sure they are safe? 
Supervisor Becker responded yes; this would be part of the vetting process.  

• Commissioner Hoang asked if there was a feedback option for the residents to give on the 
resources?  Supervisor Becker and Manager Gillard both responded that currently that was not an 
option, and it is good idea.  

• Commissioner Dillenburg cautioned against the feedback being used against a resource in a 
vindictive manner. 

• Councilmember Park asked if all community groups will be considered resources such as Lions 
Club?  Supervisor Becker responded that they fall under different categories.  Some resources 
may end up being listed under more than one of the domains.  

• Commissioner Hoang asked about the interface with users that it be easy for individuals who are 
elderly and/or don’t speak English?   Supervisor Becker responded by demonstrating the ability of 
the website to change into other languages.  

• Commissioner Dillenburg asked what feedback have the seniors said? Supervisor Becker said the 
feedback has been positive with comments that it is easy to use, liked the search and thought the 
categories made sense. Also, a user will be able to search for a specific resource by name. 

• Commissioner Erickson asked if private enterprises will be posted as a resource such as a 
specific apartment complex?  That would seem that the city is “advertising” them.  Supervisor 
Becker responded that the list is providing a service with equal opportunity for both profit and non-
profit resources.  



• Commissioner Dillenburg asked if the search for resources could be by location or within a certain 
radius of a location?  Supervisor Becker stated that there will be a map showing locations of the 
resources.  Users would be able to zoom into a certain location.  

• Commissioner Borer asked how it was being shared with local partners?  Supervisor Becker 
stated that the Community Development Department has some funds available to do a marketing 
campaign. One idea is a magnet with a QR code that will go out to all residents and businesses 
with information about the resource list.  

• Commissioner Dillenburg advised against using fancy words that might be hard to translate into 
other languages but to keep it as simple as possible. Monica offered to help with the testing under 
a different language. She stated that it looked good.  

• Commissioner Hoang stated that he thought it was a good start.  

• Director Tullberg asked what the timing was for testing?  Supervisor Becker stated that the goal of 

testing is the first week in December. The list will be changing and updating constantly.  

 

2. BUDGET    

Director Tullberg showed the PowerPoint (attached) that was presented to City Council as an 

overview to the 2023 Budget.  

Questions/Comments 

• Commissioner Hoang asked if there were any long-term plans to the negative effect of the 

Brookland Golf Course?  Does the city need two golf courses considering the budget performance 

that the Brookland requires support to remain running?  Director Tullberg stated that the property 

would still require maintenance regardless and it would be without any revenue.  

• Commissioner Gomez commented that the Brookland was an asset that the city needs to have. 

• Commissioner Dillenburg commented that the two golf courses are completely different.  

• Commissioner Borer stated that Brookland is a “starter” course as well as a course for older 

individuals that are not able to play Edinburgh. Director Tullberg stated that the two courses are 

the “bookends” of golf.  

• Commissioner Borer stated Edinburgh brings in people from other communities, while Brookland 

serves more of the local residents. 

• Commissioner Dillenburg stated that when the mini or PGA tours occur she knows of people who 

do come from other communities to play Brookland as it is one of the metro courses for kids.    

• Commissioner Dillenburg asked if ice time has gone up in cost?  Director Tullberg confirmed that 

it has gone up.   

• Commissioner Dillenburg asked what happened to the Zamboni?  Director Tullberg stated that 

one of the current Zambonis broke down.  He stated that due to supply chain issues the new 

Zamboni ordered in 2021 that was supposed to arrive in July of 2022 now has an arrival date of 

end of the year.  

• Commissioner Erickson stated he heard that there were issues finding Zamboni drivers.  

 

3. AMPLIFIED SOUND 

Marcus Hill, Facility and Parks Manager presented an update (PowerPoint attached) of the Amplified 

Sound project. 

Highlights from the presentation included: 

• Data from 2021 

• Data from 2022 

• Park Cadets Updates 

• Park Updates 

      Questions/comments: 

• Commissioner Hoang asked for confirmation that only Oak Grove has amplified sound?   

Manager Hill confirmed. The deposits that were held at other parks were because staff received 



noise complaints of loud music at a park other than Oak Grove such as Central Park or 

Northwood Parks. 

• Commissioner Borer asked if someone just shows up at a park with a DJ and never went through 

the proper procedure of getting a permit and putting down a deposit that party would not be 

fined?  Director Tullberg stated only if we have contact information would staff be able is issue a 

fine. The stats that staff have complied are only the people that got a permit and put down a 

deposit.   

• Commissioner Hoang suggested giving some sort of graphics to the person renting that shows 

how close the home are to the shelters to provide a reason for limits to amplified sound. Manager 

Hill responded that would a good idea to incorporate with the city staff at the time of the 

reservation.   

• Commissioner Hoang suggested harsher treatment for repeat offenders.  Director Tullberg stated 

that ideally staff is attempting to be proactive to minimize issues versus being reactive.  

• Commissioner Dillenburg asked why the sound cut off with the new timers to be installed is at 8 

PM?  Director Tullberg stated that amplified sound by park ordinance is required to shut off at 8.  

• Commissioner Gomez asked if the sound that was used during the testing that was done on the 

Park Tours in July was the right level?   Manager Hill confirmed that it was the right level.  

• Commissioner Borer stated that others are at the park have rights as well and should not have to 

listen to one groups music at extreme sound levels.  

• Director Tullberg stated that long term the plan is to design a park for amplified sound.  

• Commissioner Dillenburg ask if the city could set up a list of DJs that groups are allowed to use 

such as the catering policy the city once had?  It would be up to the DJ to keep the sound at the 

acceptable level or face a fine.  Manager Hill stated that idea had not been thought of before.  

• Commissioner Gomez stated that the city should stay with a policy of a free market and not shut 

down options.  

• Commissioner Borer stated that those on list of acceptable DJs could increase prices due to a 

monopoly.  

• Commissioner Dillenburg stated the list could be extensive, but the main point is they would be 

responsible and fined.  

• Commissioner Borer asked how many are DJ rentals versus the city speaker?   Manager Hill 

responded that groups are not supposed to bring in a DJ.  

• Commissioner Erickson asked if the individual gets to take a copy of the signed rental agreement 

home?   Manager Hill confirmed they do get a copy.  

• Commissioner Borer stated that the health industry uses “teach back” with patient instructions 

and suggested incorporating that into the process the CAC staff uses with the individual when 

filling out the application.  

• Commissioner Caldwell asked if doubling the deposit would be an incentive to renters not to 

break the policy?  Director Tullberg stated that rentals can happen months in advance and that 

would mean the renter is out that money the entire time.  

• Commissioner Hoang suggested making the form easier.   

• Commissioner Dillenburg suggested a video that explains the rules and requires them to 

electronically sign on-line after they have viewed the video and that states when they come in to 

fill out the paperwork they will be asked questions about the video during the time of the rental.  

• Commissioner Erickson asked if on the application when it states “you cannot hire a DJ” is that a 

professional or could it be anyone in the group that runs a Bluetooth?  Director Tullberg stated 

that the key to the application was that the renter needs to use the city provided speaker.    

 

 

 



4. PARK BOND REINVESTMENT PROJECT UPDATE 

Director Tullberg provided an update (PowerPoint attached) on the status of projects currently in the 
planning or construction phase: 

• Noble Sports Park Baseball Field improvements 

• Community Activity Center improvements 

• Senior Center  

• Youth & Teen Recreation Center 
Questions/comments 

• Commissioner Erickson stated that hockey is a big draw in the south metro and asked if it was 
dying in the north metro consider one of the rinks is being considered for redevelopment as a 
gym?  Director Tullberg stated there is a huge demand for gym time. There is far more demand 
for gym time than there is gym space within the city including the school system.  The city 
programming is a low priority when trying to get gym space within the school system. Also, 
additional ice rinks are being considered in neighboring communities of Champlin and Maple 
Grove.   

• Commissioner Dillenburg asked how ice time would be allocated to the different groups such as 
figure skating versus hockey?  Director Tullberg stated the next step would be to engage the 
different groups in the discussion of time needed.  

• Councilmember Parks stated that there is always space needed for craft shows, however, he 
would hate to see a rink go.  Also, in the past, there has been an issue with the roof over rink 1 
leaking.  Director Tullberg stated a new roof over that area would be part of the cost.  

 

7. OLD BUSINESS  

No Comment/Questions 
 

8. WRITTEN REPORTS   

1. PROGRAM AND EVENTS UPDATE 
2. PARK PROJECTS UPDATE  
3. 2022 RPAC AREA OF EMPHASIS REPORT 
4. DIRECTORS REPORT 
No Comment/Questions 

 

9.    DISCUSSION ITEMS  
     1. OPEN FORUM – QUESTION AND ANSWERS  
     No Comment/Questions  
 

10.  VERBAL REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS  
1. CITY COUNCIL UPDATE – COUNCILMEMBER PARKS  
Councilmember Parks reported that  

• City Council has been discussing the 2023 Budget. 

• Councilmember XP Lee and Councilmember Boyd Morrison will be the senior city council 
members with 5 new councilmembers including the new mayor.  

2. CITY PLANNING COMMISSION UPDATES – COMMISSIONER TURNHAM   
No Report 
3. CENTER For INNOVATION And The ARTS PROJECT UPDATE– COMMISSIONER WILSON  
Commissioner Wilson reported that the committee had a meeting on October 27th, 2022 when it was 
announced that there was no funding for the building available so the project for the building was 
discontinued. Shared programming will continue between the city staff and the college.   
4. KEY TOPICS FOR DISCUSSION AT THE NEXT RPAC MEETING – January 18 , 2022  

• Election of Officers 

• RPAC Work Plan 

• Brooklyn Bridge Alliance presentation 
5. KEY DATES FOR FUTURE MEETINGS/EVENTS 

      No meeting in December.  Next meeting January 18, 2023. 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 



A Motion was made by Commissioner Erickson to close the meeting, second by 

Commissioner Dillenburg.   

Motion unanimously approved.   

Adjourned by Chairperson Nolen was at 8:28 P.M. 
 

Submitted respectfully, 

Jeanine Machan 

Secretary 


